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Memorandum

To: State Association Girls Lacrosse and Boys Lacrosse Administrators
From: Lindsey Atkinson and James Weaver

Subject: NOCSAE/SEI Bulletin Regarding Lacrosse Balls

Date: December 2, 2019

It has come to our attention that SEl issued a User Notice on Wednesday, November 13, 2019
notifying consumers that SEI has withdrawn the Signature Lacrosse model 1.3 lacrosse ball in
several models and colors from SEI certification. While SEI previously had a Signature model ball
certified on their website containing the NFHS authenticating mark, at present time, there is
not a single Signature model listed on the SEI certified list.

We have attached the SEI User Notice and included the link to the current list of SE| certified
lacrosse balls for your convenience.

SEI Certified Lacrosse Balls: https://www.seinet.org/search.htm#&section=hidden-
nocsae,hidden-lacrosse nocsae,hidden-191-3497,hidden-191 221-3497

Thank you for your time and attention.

Attachment: SEl User Notice
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Take Part.
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An Affiliate of
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User Notice

On Wednesday, November 13, 2019, SEI withdrew the Signature Lacrosse
model 1.3 lacrosse ball model in yellow, white, neon pink and neon orange
from the SEI Certified Product List.
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